Northern High School*Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting Minutes August 13, 2018 7:00pm High School Cafeteria

Attendees: Becca Brown, Andrea Clark, Kyle Cooper, Doug Curry, Brian Hall, Christina Kearns, Kelly Kozain, Amanda Jodon, Ashley Loomis, Laura Lutz, Erin Seltzer, Diane Skinnell, Jen Speck, Vicki Swope, John White, Cynthia Wells

Call to order 7:04 pm by Cynthia Wells

Minutes - Approved by Amanda Jodon and seconded by Christina Kearn

Treasurer's Report – have switched to online statements so those fees for statements should be ending. Current balance is \$12,317.27.

Athletic Director report- Mr. Schwille was able to get us a better classroom in a better location in the SLC. Has adjusted the Palmyra away game changed so it doesn't conflict with the Shootout and some other changes. A scrimmage was added for the 25th which is going to conflict with SAT's. Boiling Springs game start time has been changed to 5:45. Booster insurance payment of \$35 has been paid. There is a new storage shed by the field and Mr. Schwille has asked for a \$400 contribution from boys and girls soccer and field hockey for it.

Coach's Report – Messiah camp was a very good experience and will consider going again next year. A new logo has been designed and will be on the new warmups. The order has been submitted to Angelo's. The uniforms will have the old logo and the warm ups will have the new logo. Preseason camp had 32 players and they seemed to like the UK coaches. There were 41 players at tryouts this morning. There will be 36-38 players on the roster which will be announced at 11:00 a.m. on Wednesday.

In the future, there is no parking at SLC. Parents need to drop off and pick up at the HS. There is a code of conduct meeting at 8:00 on Wednesday in the auditorium. There is a new regulation on uniforms. Shin guard holders must match their socks. Socks this year will be black and white. Under Armour must be black and white. There are no long sleeve warm ups this year so players won't have a long sleeve to wear under their jerseys.

Updates -

Sportswear – Angelo's should send us a link tomorrow.

DASC Night – DASC lost to many days to bad weather last year and does not want to do 2 DASC nights. They are also trying to do a special Messiah Night. Alternating with girls year by year was proposed and approved. The girls will take DASC Night this year.

Team Snap - \$120 a year. We need to try to use it more, for instance, in what meals are planned etc. Some parents and players aren't getting information.

Trindle Bowl team development – waiting to hear if a bus is confirmed. The bus will pick up the team immediately after practice on Thursday. Pizza and drinks will be supplied with an hour of bowling. Back by 1:30 pm. Parents are supplying baked goods. Boys needs to bring extra pair of socks and a tshirt.

New business -

- Calloway cards are in. Amanda Jodon is taking care of passing out and collecting the money. Cards are still \$10. We need to sell 225 cards to meet the fundraising goal. Amanda will draft an email.
- Storage shed contribution request Mr. Schwille has requested a \$400 contribution. Amanda motioned, Brian 2nd. Money will come from the contingency fund.
- DASC Shootout Kyle, Christina, Kelly and Cynthia have had a planning meeting. The Century lane location has been confirmed. The park will have 5 fields instead of 6 this year. Depending on the layout, we could possibly set up a satellite location for the upper fields if there are 2 fields running up there again. Three shifts of 5 boys each will be needed so all 30 players are needed. Many people are needed for field set up. At least 6 volunteers for that for 9-12 or 9-1 commitment. Kyle needs a successor to shadow him this year. He is working on the time to sign up information. Kyle has reached out to some sponsors already Ritas, Roadhawg. The Twitter account has been created to update results online. DASC 501c3 is used for nonprofit donations for this event only.
- 59 Minute fundraiser still need to come up with a date with the girls
- Pickle Nickle restaurant night fundraiser tabled unless additional fundraising is needed.
- Senior Night We would like for the banners for seniors to be up for the entire season during home games. Colleen and Company does 22x36 banners for \$32.00. Or we can look into other options so we can use action shots.

Motion to Adjourn - Kelly moved and Vicki 2nd at 8:03 pm

Next meeting September 17th at 7:00 pm in the NHS cafeteria